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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 5:00 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim SSM02011 for vehicle SLL3841P

AXA confirms your appointment as Surveyor / Assessor (Company), to carry out Pre-Repair Survey service for claim
number SSM02011.

Please log in to https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided forina
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



9/10/2019

«

https://lvp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/htmifindex-vendor-service-requests, himi#/service-requests/7serviceRequestNumber=136519

Service Request Details
Claim
S9M02011

Reference

None &

Loss Date
September 7, 2019

Report Date
Sep 10, 2019 11:58:12 AM

Request Date
September 10, 2019

Due Date
September 17, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pre-Repair Survey
Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLL3841P

P. Pan |
T q.s’],ﬂ-'ﬂ

Vn

12



9/10/2019 Claim Portal

Madel
UNKNOWN

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured
SRM SERVICES
29 TAI SENG AVENUE, #03-07, NATURAL COOL LIFESTYLE HUB, 534119, Singapore

63380083
JEUNESSE@VIRTUALINVEST.BIZ

Claim Handler
PAY Daniel

zhihao.pay@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

hitps://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/htmli/index-vendor-service-requests. htiml#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=136519 212



C_athel;ine Chon9 (LKK Auto)

From: Rachel Ling <jin@tcmg.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September, 2019 10:47 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: 'Ling Leong Hui'; 'Jenny'; ‘Mdm Ling'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SLL 3841 P | YOUR REF: YP
6494 M

Categories: Santosh

Our Ref :TCMG/SLL 3841 P/0919/PHB
Your Ref: YP 6494 M

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Wu Jingxun Eric, the owner and/or driver of motor vehicle no. SLL 3841 P, which was involved in an accident
along Bedok North Road beside Block 109 on 7*" September 2019 at 16:10 hrs.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. YP 6494 M for damages
and/or injuries, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured’s negligence.

Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s motor vehicle at M/s Paul Hoe Batteries
& Motor Services, (1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-109 - Paul Hoe @ 9623 5068).

If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you have waived the requirement
for the pre-repair inspection.,

Regards,
Rachel Ling

TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC
151 Chin Swee Road
#14-15/16 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6532 2455
Fax: 6538 9850
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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 I'EL : (065) 625635(

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey details

Date of loss 7-Sep-19
Date of appointment 10-Sep-19
Date of survey 11-Sep-19
Location of survey PAUL HOE BATTERIES & MOTOR SERVICES

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Third Party
Vehicle number SLL 3841P

Make and Model HONDA HRV 1.5 LX CVT
Date of registration 23-Feb-17
Excess

Market Value 572,000

Parf Rebate $51,162

Nett Loss $20,838

Repair details

[Initial Estimate | |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts

Check item

Labour

Total

Lump Sum(if applicable)

[Number of days of repair | 5 |

Remarks: The estimated repair cost of the
damaged vehicle is in the region of
$3,000.00 - 54,000.00




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 7952

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLL3B841P

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: HRV 1.5LXCVT
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: L15B4531653
Chassis No.: JHMRU1B30GX201653
Maximum Power Output: 96.0 kW (128 bhp)
Open Market Value: $23,687.00
Original Registration Date: 23Feb 2017

First Registration Date: 23Feb 2017
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

$20,162.00 3 50(_'6. =410 0%)

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Feb 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $15,121.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 22 Feb 2027

COE Category: A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,401.00

COE Rebate Amount: $36,041.00

Total Rebate Amount: $51,162.00

T'he information contained herein is correct as at 12 Sep 2019

F@V\O\mm& ']7% Smonhe 1S th(QQ.S)OK

Degvy - 8400/)/@9(\7 ‘3&700/WWWH4L7

-______-______‘_-_-___“—
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New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

it e

Sleek Black Avantgarde E250 New Road Tax, CEC Unit

Post an Advertisement
Sell It yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

LUyl 3y up

Articles Forum Resources

sGCAanMAaRT

CONNECT

SRS BT e S

& ¥ Lake View
W # Credit Pte Ltd

|
view our cars l

» Low prices guaranteed
> Specialist in Japanese cars

Direct Owner » Easy loan approval
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable
Jrowse by Category ¥ | [ Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[ 20 results/page "
3 E - T - T
13 vehicles |honda hrv N
a Model Price Depreciation ) Dt Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection honda hrv Any Arvy 2017 Any Any Anyy Available
Honda HR-V 1.5A LX $75,800 $8,610 [yr 13-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 22,000 km suv Available
Full Agent Unit 5 Yrs Unlimited Mileage Warranty! Very Low Mileage Of 22K Km. Car Is In Immaculate Condition. Seldom Used And 100%
Accident Free. Always Parked Under Shelter. Full Service Record In Kah Motors. Owner Buy As A 2nd Car But Hardly Use. Never Used As... CEED
Posted: 11-Sep-2019 Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 honda HRV, Honda HR-V, honda HRV, Honda, HR-V, HRV, Used Honda
Honda HR-V 1.5A DX $79,000 $8,870 [yr 16-0ct-2017 1,496 cc 25,138 km Suv Available
Kah Motor Unit. Full Agent Maintained. 5 Years Unlimited Mileage Warranty Till Oct 2022. Premium Crystal Red Metallic Exterior With Black
Interior. Non-PHV Unit. Popular SUV In The Market. Spacious Leg Room With Large Boot Space. Attractive Interest Rate From 1.99%. Pl... ™ Fheniim i |
Inchcape Pre-Owned
Posted: 11-Sep-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 honda HARY, Honda HR-V, honda HRY, Honda, HR-V, HRV, Used Honda
Honda HR-V 1.5A DX $75,800 $8,460 /yr 19-0ct-2017 1,496 cc 34,000 km suv Available
joy Lowest Interest Rates At 1.98%! Loan Of Up To 90% Is Available Here! A Very Reliable Family Oriented SUV That Will Never Fail
You. The Most Popular Fuel Efficient And Spacious SUV In The Market. Still Under Agent Warranty. One Owner Only. 100% Accident Fre... " Fasanum iD |
Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Sep-2019 Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 honda HRY, Honda HR-V, nonda HRY, Honda, HR-Y, HRV, Used Honda
Honda HR-V 1.5A DX 75,888 $8,460 fyr 27-0ct-2017 1,496 cc 25,976 km suv Available
Sporty Black Color, 1 Careful Owner, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Kah Motor With 5 Years Warranty. Low Mileage Done At 25976km Ml
Only. Extremely Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner, Bank/In House Loan Available, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Trade In Welcome, Co... [ PREastn 10 }
Posted: 06-Sep-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 honda HRV, Honda HR-V, honda HRY, Honda, HR-V, HRY, Used Honda
Skoda Karoq takes on Honda and Subaru
The Skoda Karoq is the latest entry into our crossover segment but how well does it fare against more established rivals like the Honda HR-V and the
Subaru Xv?
Read this article
s w Honda HR-V 1.5A LX $77,800 $8,760 /yr 17-1ul-2017 1,496 cc 34,370 km suv Available
1 Owner! Low Mileage Of Only 34000km Travelled! Full Agent Service Records With Agent Warranty Till July 2022! High Trade In And In
House Financing Available! View Today.
Posted: 06-Sep-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 honda HRV, Honda HR-V, honda HRY, Honda, HR-V, HRVY, Used Honda
Honda HR-V 1.5A LX $77,800 $8,430 /yr 06-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 18,000 km Suv Available
High Specs LX Mode!l With Lowest Mileage Done Per Year And Lowest Depreciation, Even Lower Than DX Models! Director's 2nd Car. -
Immaculate Condition. Fully Agent Serviced. Warranty Still With Kah Motor, As Good As One Owner As Director Transfer The Ownership... [ PRENIIM A5 ]
Posted: 05-Sep-2019 Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 honda HRY, Honda HR-V, honda HRV, Honda, HR-V, HRV, Used Honda
Honda HR-V 1.5A DX $72,800 $8,720 Jyr 28-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 36,000 km Suv Available

1 Owner, Full Agent Unit 5Yrs Unlimited Mileage Warranty! Low Mileage Of 36k Km. Car Is As Good As New, Accident Free. Always Parked
ihelter. Buy With Peace Of Mind. Owner Sold Due To Family Expanding, Changing To 7 Seaters. 100% Loan Available. We Do Hig...



MEHH12118258 | Ajax Mars Ple Lid - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 09/02/2019 13:58
SUBMITTED BY; Elizabath Les

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corram[! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may eliow Insurance companies lo
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the reporl being made avallable
aforesaid.

SR S ————————— |1 [0) = FE-Y P2V F 1)) O —
Date Of Report 09/09/2019 13:58

5=

Date Of Accident 07/08/2019 16:10
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD BESIDE BLK 109
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OEOWNVEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLL3841P
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner WU JINGXUN ERIC
NRIC No S8510795Z
Email Address COSLAYER@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phona No (LOCAL) +65-91996619
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91936619
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model HRV 1.5LX CVT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used &t

time of accident FRIVATE

Are you‘ciaiming und_er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number D19MTPV01002439

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver WU JINGXUN ERIC

NRIC No S$8510795Z

Date Of Birth 09/04/1985

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 22/09/2006

Driving Experience 12 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-91896619

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-91996619

EMail Address COSLAYER@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 10f 23



Address NA
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle 3

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Tvpe Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weazther Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) P
involved in the accident -
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: . KOH BEE LIAN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

My vehicle was stationary in the middle lane of BEDOK NORTH ROAD waiting for traffic to clear ahead of me suddenly third party
vehicle collided onto my vehicle rear. No injuries involved.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number YP6424M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour ISUZU / FRRO0SUQA-C
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver K GORDON
NRIC/Pzssport Number S$91284882Z

Contact Number 87693034

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 23



. 'No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

My vehicle was stationary in the middle lane of BEDOK NORTH ROAD waiting for

No injuries involved.

traffic to clear ahead of me suddenly third party vehicle collided onto my vehicle rear.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

I'We daclare that the above particutars & information provided above are true in every aspscl

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING CFFICER -
MOHAMED SAIFULLAH S/O SYED MASOOD

\J

MARS Olficar
Regisiered Owner or Daver's Sugnsiurs
Job Complele Data/Mime Date/Time:
8 September 2019 at 3:56 PM B September 2019 at 356 PM
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 188607188R GST Reg No. 16-8607188-R

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref:

CS3/ASM19016111/Fcf3e2

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 Date:  23-09-2019 | | " II""
AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811
ATTN : DANIEL PAY Code: ASM

1: Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. YP 6494M Veh. Inspected SLL 3841P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. S9M02011 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL PAY Assign Date 10/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAHRV c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JHMRU1830GX201653 Colour SILVER
Odometer 58303 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [215/60 R16 YOKOHAMA, 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 4 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. e
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/09/2019 ]Inspect Date / Time 11/08/2019 ( 1225 PM )
Survey held at PAUL HOE BATTERIES & MOTOR SERVICES
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-109 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417833
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000-§4,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/ASM19016111/Fcf3e2

Inspected By
/I/ t
PARASURAM S/O SHANMUGAM K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ls made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

ird party who may reply on the Report wholly or In part. Any third par

Mo llability of responsibility whatsoever. In contact or tor. |s accepted to any th
replying on this Report, In whale or in part, does 80 at his or her own risk,

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA, MASME MIRTE



